

# FERNANDO PASTORINO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



## CONTACT ME

- 678 751 7618
- hi@fernandopastorino.com
- www.fernandopastorino.com
- ferpastorinodesigner
- Atlanta, GA

## PROFILE

I am a Junior Graphic Designer living in Atlanta, GA. I specialize in graphic design, using Adobe tools such as Illustrator, Photoshop, and InDesign. I am interested in UI and UX design and currently learning tools such as Sketch, Figma, and Adobe UX and try learning as much as I can about my true passion, graphic, UI, and UX design, as well as trying to keep updated with the latest trends in the industry.

## SOFTWARE SKILLS



- Id 50%
- Xd 30%
- Ai 80%
- Ps 60%

## MY SKILLS



## EXPERIENCE

### SKETCH - GRAPHIC DESIGNER

OCT 2018 - PRESENT Atlanta, GA

- I am working as a graphic designer and illustrator for print and web, creating logos, brochures, posters, and other branding material using Adobe tools. I am currently learning UX/UI design, creating mockup designs.

### PIXEL DIGITAL MARKETING - GRAPHIC DESIGNER

JAN 2018 - OCT 2018 Orlando, FL

- Worked as a graphic designer creating logos, branding material and supporting senior designers using Adobe suite.

### SOUND PRODUCER / EDITOR CREATIVE

MAR 2010 - JAN 2018 Miami, FL

- Created jingles for several radio campaigns and produced music for a variety of artists in a distinct music genera using industry standard Avid Pro Tools software.

## EDUCATION

### NH SOUTH FLORIDA

JUL 2017 - NOV 2017 Ft Lauderdale, FL

- Adobe Certified Expert Certification

### POMEDIA TRAINING

NOV 2009 - JAN 2010 Miami, FL

- Avid Pro Tools training and certification

## LANGUAGES

Spanish .....+++++  
[Native]

English .....+++++  
[professional working proficiency]

